Jones, Julie

From: Jones, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 422 PM

To: Page, Avery

Subject: RE: ITAX] FW: LD 412 Committee Requested Information
Yes please.

Julie S. Jones, Senior Analyst ol
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Room 226 State House ! Y

5 State House Station LAY '&‘i/ B
Augusta, Maine, 04333 -

207-287-1635 i/\ . oo ;’ .
julie. jones@legislature.maine.gov W S JER0Y

From: Page, Avery

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 1.57 PM

To: Jones, Julie <lulie.Jones@legistature.maine.gov>

Subject: [TAX] FW: LD 412 Committee Requested Information

Should | forward this to the committee?

e

From: Carlow, Nathan <}\)athan.€ariow@Iegisiature.maine.gov>
~SERt Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Page, Avery <Avery.Page@iegislature.maine gov>

Cc: Quirk, Becky <Becky.Quirk@legislature.maine.gov>; dmecubrey@hollismaine.org

Subject: RE: LD 412 Committee Requested Information

Good morning Avery,

In response to questions posed during the public hearing for my bill L.D. 412, | want to submit requested |
information to the Taxation Committee for the work session.

Senator Pouliot had inquired what the captured assessed value of the TIF was in the Town of Hollis. According
to the Town Assessor, this figure is $106,087,154. The value after the BETE is approximately $62 million. The
total taxable value of the Town is approximately $531 million.

1 will make myself available during the work session, when scheduled, to provide answers to any other
questions, and members are free to direct additional questions to me at any time.
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Thank you for your work on the Taxation Committee; | wish you well.

Sincerely,

Nathan M. Carlow
State Representative

CELL: (207) 928-0805 | OFFICE: (207) 287-1440
NATHAN.CAREOW@EL EGISLATURE MAINE. GOV

P.O. BOX 714, BAR MILLS, MAINE 04004
COMMITTEE ON ENERGY, UTILITIES, & TECHNOLOGY



